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06 December 2010
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Dead chinook during TDA-E fishway dewatering.

On Dec 2, 2010, the east fishladder was dewatered for annual maintenance. Exit bulkheads were installed and fish personnel were on stand-by for entry and fish salvage as water levels receded. Approx 6 adult salmonids and one 6’ sturgeon were observed in the upper section between the count station and exit bulkhead. When personnel entered, a stretcher consisting of 2 aluminum poles and canvass material was lowered to be used to remove the sturgeon via crane. Efforts are made to assure personnel and fish are clear from the area when lowering equipment.  As it was lowered one of the poles hit directly atop an adult Chinook, killing it immediately.  Nobody saw the Chinook before it was hit. It was released into the forebay via fish bag with the rest of the fish and noted to be adipose clipped. 

A. Species – Chinook 
B. Origin – clipped
C. Length – unknown

D. Marks and tags – None noted  
E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – none prior to injury from sturgeon pole.

F. Cause and Time of Death – death occurred immediately upon impact with sturgeon pole.

G. Future and Preventative Measures – better care will be taken to assure areas are clear of fish prior to lowering salvage equipment, especially when water levels are around 1-2’ depth.

Sincerely,

Bob Cordie

